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From: Terri Hunter - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 6:56 AM

To: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Rachel Maddow Clip: Worth the 15 minutes

| watched that last night. | record her, so | get to watch it again.

Terri Hunter

Executive Assistant to:

Louis Uccellini, Director

Mary Erickson, Deputy Director
NOAA's National Weather Service
Office: 301-427-6902
terri.hunter@noaa.gov

For scheduling and materials, cc: nws.ocos@noaa.gov.

ALL meetings require at least an agenda!

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 6:31 AM Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal <susan.buchanan@noaa.gov> wrote:
This segment aired on her 9/9 evening broadcast on MSNBC. She starts off talking about the reason (and people)
responsible for NOAA being in Commerce instead of Interior, then she expertly weaves the story. This is incredible
journalism. | highly recommend everyone grab a coffee and watch it. She uses a snippit of Louis from NWA and
quotes the EC all-hands message. She gives kuddos to NWS leadership for having integrity.

https://www.msnbc.com/rachel-maddow/watch/roiled-by-trump-politics-noaa-seeks-accountability-atonement-
68565573623

Thanks to Maureen for flagging this, as she caught it live.

-Susan

Susan Buchanan
Director of Public Affairs
National Weather Service
301-427-9000
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